
CENTRAL ADMINISTRATIVE TRIBUNAL 
ALLAHABAD BENCH ALLAHABAD 

***** 
(THIS THE ~.:l.~-- DAY OF ~~~ki::1 2010) 

Hon'bl~ Dr.K.B.S. Rajan, Member (J) 
Hon'ble Mr. S. N. Shukla, Member (A) 

Original Application No.265 of 2005 
(U / S 19, Administrative Tribunal Act, 1985) 

, 1., Amit Kumar, Aged about 40 years 

Son of Shri Pop Singh, R/ o 33A, Sun City 

Vistar Vatika, Pilibhit Road, Bareilly. 
. Applicant 

Present/or Applicant: Shri. T.S. Pandey, Advocate 

Versus 

1. Union of India, through Secretary, Ministry of Railways 

(Railway Board), New Delhi. 

2. Senior Divisional Commercial Manager, 

North Eastern Railway, Izzat N agar, 

Bareilly. 
· 3. Divisional Railway Manager, 

(Appellate Authority), Izat Nagar, 

Bareilly. 
. Respondents 

Present for Respondents : Shri Prashant Mathur, Advocate. 

ORDER 

(Delivered by Hon. Dr. K.B.S. Rajan, Member-J) 

Charge sheet under the Railway Servants (D & A) Rules, 

1968 was issued to the applicant while he was functioning as 

Mobile Clerk in the Railways on 08-07-2003, which was withdrawn 



and in its place, a Rule 9 charge sheet was issued on the very same 

day. The charges are as under:- 

~ 31/im' ~ J/16/7$& efi/f7r fMrw /~ #rtt" ¢ ~ M ~ 31T*r ~ 1 
3rmrlT qi[ 'fTR :- 

~ 31/im' ~ J/76/7$& ~ fMrw/~ #rtt" ~ 19.11. 

02 "ff 04.07.03 WP feR!' fclRt7' ~ "cff ~ "ff~ ?ifTl # 
~cy I~ ~#feR,-~~m)'~#~ 

?7!rfT ~ c/R" c>t/Q'M/tf) "fc/ qifWl Gc;/efJrJr/1 W "EJ7acli # I 
'$VT WIW ~ ?C1 -&en' JffflVUT ~ 1966 "cff i:fTl ~ 3. 1 

(ii) "fc/ 3. 1 (iii) W ~ ~ fc/Rn' # I 
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2. The applicant having denied the charges, regular inquiry was 

conducted which was concluded on 23-05-2004 and the inquiry 

officer filed the report and the ultimate finding is as under:- 

"Gicf 4514q nf1 "B ~ ~ m cf> 3mITT 1N 3ITTTfcm $4il 1-fl 
~ 3lP1Cf cglfR 1ITO ~ ~ ~ firtr 1N ~ 'ITTT 3ITTRUT ~ 
1966 cf>~ 3.1 [11} ~ 3.1 [111} cf>~~ "q5"f 3ITT)q ~ 
imIT t I 

3. The applicant had furnished his representation vide letter 

dated 07-09-2004 and the Disciplinary authority, vide order dated 

10th September, 2004 imposed the penalty of removal from service. 

(Annexure A-1 refers). 

Appeal filed by the applicant too was not successful, 

and the appellate authority had rejected the same, vide Annexure 

A-2 order dated 30-12-2004. 

4. The order of penalty and order of the appellate authority are 

under challenge in this O.A. on the following grounds:- 

.. 
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(a) The impugned order ts wholly illegal, arbitrary and 

unfounded. 

(b) Having initiated the proceedings for minor punishments, 

there was no justification for withdrawing the same. The 

initiation of fresh proceedings for major penalty shows legal 

malice. 

(c) In the absence of any evidence in support of the charge 

imposition of major penalty in the nature of removal from 

Service is not only irrational, illogical and unfair but is also 

arbitrary. 

(d) The reasons recorded by the Disciplinary is beyond the 

scope of charges leveled in the charge sheet. are clearly 

perverse and based on no evidence. 

(e) The punishment order has been passed in gross violation 

of Article 14 of the Constitution of India. 

(f) The punishment imposed does not commensurate the 

gravity of the charge. 

5. Respondents have contested the O.A. They have stated that 

on the basis of the gravity of the alleged misconduct, it became 

essential to issue a major penalty charge sheet. The applicant 

was not only on unauthorized absence for a substantial period but 

was also not informing about the same. Though the applicant· 

claimed that telegrams were sent by him, there is no evidence that 

such telegrams were received. No grounds have been made out var interference by the Tribunal. 
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6. Rejoinder has been filed by the applicant stating that during 

the period of absence from duty, he was under medical treatment 

of the competent Doctors and the fitness certificate was issued by 

the competent Railway Doctor which had been filed. The full 

period of absence given in the penalty order is n'.ot a part of the 

charge. The inquiry authority, instead of requiring the 

prosecution to prove their case, expected the applicant to prove 

his innocence and the charges have not been proved by the 

prosecution at all. The inquiry officer had failed to appreciate the 

evidence in support of the applicant 

7. Respondents have filed supplementary counter affidavit while 

the applicant on his part filed a supplementary rejoinder affidavit. 

Counsel for the applicant argued that the period of absence 

was for a total period of 7 months and 1 7 days and that the same 

was owing to sickness of the applicant. He has contended that the 

medical certificates cannot be dismissed or discounted and as 

regards intimation, he has submitted that he had sent necessary 

information which would suffice in so far as leave on medical 

treatment is concerned. 

The counsel relied upon the following decisions:- 

(a} 2004 (4)SGT 842 
(b} ATJ 2002 (1) 79 
(c} 2003 (2) ATJ 44. 

V 



submitted within 48 hours. Again, there must be due 
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8. Counsel for the respondents submitted that in so far as 

medical leave is concerned, the Medical Certificate should be 

communication for leave. 

9. In order to have full appreciation of the case, the original 

records of disciplinary proceedings were requisitioned, which have 

been produced. The same had been thoroughly scanned and the 

following aspects emerged from the said records:- 

(a) Prior to issue of charge sheets communication was sent on 

19.6.2003 to the applicant to report for duty. 

(b) Charge sheets in SF file dated 08.7.2003 was issued to the 

applicant which was received by him on 15.07.2003. 

(c) The applicant asked for the relied upon document vide letter 

dated 19.7.2003. 

(d) On 22.7.2003 the relied upon documents were supplied to 

him which was acknowledged by the applicant on 03.09.2003. 

(e) On 29.9.2003 Enquiry Officer was appointed. 

(f) After holding the enquiry proceedings on various dates Inquiry 

Officer renders his report on 11.8.2004. 

(g) The Applicant furnished representation against enquiry report 

on 07.09.2004 

V 
(h) On 10.09.2004 the Disciplinary Authority passed the penalty 

order which reads as under :- 
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7[U{ cfR!" W &/Ir-/~ cf¢ WT I c/54rJtfl "?ffT ~ JTlfRl t I 
~ ~ ~ #rEft te~/r-/ TH t fTf!!T W fc/.JJ;f!1f qi~ fclR:ft" 

r;:ef ?[E1r-/T qi ~ 87" 7Tll fv:tf!cjJ/ ~ ~ w % qiV ~ 

fcii ~ ef}#/41 ?f ~ ITT" qi cffT?UT -1)- &i!slr-/(3 # 3(C{ifl" $c1lvt 
"cfRTfj" ?ff I w-f! filR" ~ fTf!!T fcJR:1- W $ vtlvtd #, JTCR' 
~ qi f2~1r-J # eso fli;1:fto "<I! uf/cfi? ~ ..s1ctc'<! w ~ 
~ $ fl¢/ ~ /Vfqi ~ "If ~ t I fflT "¢VrfT WcfT frl7Fr" qi fc/~;g; 

t I Rr-/10 9/3/2003 w ef}#/211 # /ilic m qi ~ dt ITT 
Rr-/lc/5 10/3/2003 W ~ ~ z/)cfi:N 87" TfllT, li1T Jlfl/1-/1--4 co­ 

incidence t I ~ $"# 1fTrf '47" ~ vtT[f aT ~ 0""ctt:N # ~ 

R rt10 30/6/2003 w /ilic JITCff 87" TfW m; w-g 31/\JI' ffcff { '1:{{Ff I ! 

Rr-/10 9.9.2004} "l)- JTCR" ~ #, fiR7- ~ 

JTTVofl{o?ito /r:ftov,:rofto ~ ~ q&" ?ff t I ~ weft ~ w 
cZfFf" # '<!?II& sV w Jrfftd- ~ t fcp 3{CR' 'ff '<c/J! fl "fffTlf qi Jlff7- 

(-J ffN<17Rlfi:/ W qjJ.tiJ/fJ "If qi,ft t fTf!!T 3ffl7" rc>f WcfT "If ITT "If~ 
?iifrr '47" ~ t I J!ff: cpf7i # &N'<!cllefJ am 31P!efild q51.ef~JdJ qi 

cffT?UT W & WcfT ?f df¢7& m ?f t:c:741 "CifTaT t I 

Before analyzing the above order, it is preferable to have a 

look at the inquiry report and the supporting d,jcuments attendant 

to the same. 

10. The inquiry officer had, in accordance with the rules, asked 

the applicants questions, referring to the prosecution deposition, 

and asked the actual fact. The applicant did reply as to the 

necessity to be away from duty. Again, the inquiry officer asked for 

copy of the communication allegedly sent to the department by the 

vlicant and in reply the applicant stated' that since it was a 
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telegraphic communication he had only the postal receipt which 

had been handed over to the inquiry officer. Question No. 2 and 

answer to it in the evidence of the applican t seen from the records 

refers. The exact wordings are as under:- 

df7w ~ &R7" w~ 
~ "ff. 1- 3llfR' ffi ~ "I{ "cfiN fr fcli 3llfR' 19.11.2002 ?f 4.1.2003 efr 

3TcTfii" # 0,,y «t m- qi m ~ ry m- qi ~ # 
fc:rw" fr I ~ ~o 13.3.2004 q5]" vifFl "I{ JJft 311Wff{O#Et5cfr 

"il" fc:rw" fr fcli JllTl" 15 11.2002 q5]" fct,m,:r ~ qi ~ ~ 

fcli?ft ~ qi~ st 7f<l I cJl«tfcJ<Pdl lfllT fr, cJTlf.:r "cfi? 
offR - m2/f &R7" ~ JTR77l T/"5f "I{ ~ 3TcTfii" ~ 19.11.2 ?f 

04. 7.03 qi JFRrifl' eft" fq7n- fr I fc/fg ~ ~ vl7" 
cJ7/u/lT4 3'eftefqi ~ firtJ" &R7" "lfffTlft fr W '47" "ff/q, fr I 

urr &o 2 3llfR' ffl ~ "I{ "cfiN fr fcli 3llfR' ./JIJ?J «I ffl" efr ~ 
~ ~ &R7" vc/ aR ?f ffl Pl4?Jcb ~ q5]" Jlfw" 

fclxrr I fcliw ~ q5]" ~ ~ F ~ "cf7" eft frrfo:t" 
ff21T "fRf T/"5f efr Wrl" ~ I 

offR - # 3llfR' '{)JJ?Jfd ffl" efr ~ ~ ~ ?fo 2826 f/TO 

28 / 11 / 02 ivu &i!s/113 ?f ~ fficP ~ firtJ" q5]" "if7" eft 
I ~ 6[fq aR fflT ~ 28 / 1 / 03 q5]" ff21T f0rtcti 

12/5/03 ~ ~ NO 1460/156 qi &R7" ~ cJ//i)J1,4 

~ ijw/d.-/'N 1460/151 qi &R7" ~ fficli/~ 
firtj- qYT "cf7" 2ft, "fRf"cff [fflcT cJ'iTQT JllTl?pf "if7" "iilT W fr I ~ 
6[fq ~ ffl" TR ?Pfffl" Rlfcl;Hf)4 Jf1fTUl" ffl Pl4?Jcb 

~ ~ q5]" wrq WI I # 7f<l "Q?ll' efr Jllfrlif # rrffl" 
ryfjf fr I ~ ~ efr rpm JllfrllT WWrr efr "iilT W fr I 

"JrR NO 3 ~ ~ "I{ ~ ~ Jt!v litN<Pl.fJ ~ lifNc/J/.fl ~ 'f!Tffl 

gr dT cJTlf.:r qR 
"JffR - ~ a2ll m2ff qi w.:,- # f?! ~ ?!'4t oar df7w efiJRJr # 
~ "cR cfrll fr ~ 3llf/Rcm ~ ~ oar JW # w.:,- 
# M ryf/ fr I gwo 

31fim "qflfR 
~ 23/5/04 
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V r ~ 
lifTFT ¢72/q/o. ?PrTW eft v'fTffJ' # I 3/Nf/i)d q51-[i17:f) W %7 

1TlTT W W i3l7Ffl' Defence Written Brief 1 O ITT" q}- ~ ~ 
w~eft~~I 

'fRf!TO 'fRf!TO 

3/Nf/i)d ¢J{i/J:f} 

Jll?7!!' [{:7 ~ - rfr/Vrr/Vrr/~/<1ri:!}tpNJ/03/09 qi'~ q'/f 
vf7W weft #rt7' # ~o 23-s-2004 

MBC/ Bareilly City 
Retd Guard 

JIJ=iJ/r/d qjJ{tlJ:f} 
~ ?-1&7&¢N 

-~ rr$' eft qj/qq/tJ 13.3.04 w ?-J1flTff or 11t 2fJ' 3lTvf' vf7W fcW:r w 
•3/N)frld q5Jfm:fJ ?f %7 7TWl ~ i3l7Ffl' ~ ~ / 

.eft 31fitd' cfJl1TV "lf!O efipl: ¥7! q'iT ~ 

~ # fc/i qi{im- JTcli?Ul" q}- Jlrd_"<'Jd JTr.eff "lf!O j#/frr qf>fcff ~ ffrcft" qv 
¢72/efd @' JTr.eff ITTJ7ff 19.11.02 ?f 04.7.03 eft JTefii' 1f ~ '{/1J?Nfl or vfR 
qi' qi[?Vf m w ~ -;, or 'flcliT, m ~ ~ # ~ or qjV W2ff' ~ 

~ ~ ~ GR! w al? -& J1TR Pt2Jr?Jqj ~ qjf J7fim' ~ ~ fc/i 
dfrw JWplll' # ~ cr R &741 eft # I 'cflllfc!i rWT "fl'4t rJEP ~r&I ~cf c/5 'ifefl' ~ 

7TllT # ~ '{/ '1£1 «t or vfR ¢t 3TfH21T 'Eli qi[?Vf eft q)ll{ ~- -;, ~ ?-Jc1iT vlT 
Jff{l~ W ?ql/ tt ti!W # I 

31a: ~ eft ~ JTmT" ~ 4"fflrf! # fc/i 0,mm JTefii' eft fclq~dJ w 
if.~J/rl ¢V ~ W2f!' Pt?-J~& amrrr '!Fff!" ffl 4fTll # I 

lllft w ~ #. 
~o 
3Tfim" ~ 
fq. 23/5/04 

11. The inquiry officer had dealt with the above in his inquiry vrt as under:- 
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(ii) 
rrA" ?RJlTl" 1! 1lfP!" 7J7lT fcp- c/34#1.fJ 1s.11.02 # 17.11.02 flcli ~ LAP C 

W 2!T ·1 cf34i://fl "f!iT "l!"if" ff2Zl 71c?ff WZTT I cpJfi:/1.f/ 'fJRl" ffl ~ # 
19.11.02 ?f 4.7.03 qi/" 31c1fii" "I! il1J?Nfl gr WR qi ~ ffl W ~ 

;:r gr ?F/iT, nsm ~ ~ u'f1I f1/J cpl[i:{Jf; 15. 11.02 W fct.J}W{ ~ qi 

d WFd fit.:rr. filRfJ' ~ qi ~ gr 7Tll, vtf-ET # P/Zi ?-cflct5N fc/Rn' 

#1 
(iv) ~ ?"& ~/"f!iTO $wtrfr/JN qi f/?/ °&O f/161/0 ~O 

5/7 /91 'lf ~ ~ # u'f1I cp;fi:{J.f) fwcff qRffT # ~ 48 FR" qi 3R?" 
3!fFll" fwcff Jl7!TUl" f/?/ ffl ~ qi 'f/Rf 'J/liRl" 31/cPMc/5 # I /wcff # 
~ qi "f{[c[ fwqj Jl7!TUl" f/?{ #, qg- "11RT ryeft' NTIT I c/3 Jf i:/1 .f) qi/" Wff qi! 

'fft mfr 'lfFfT ufTll aT wcifl' ?[ER! 28. 11.2002 W c>ft!f)r-ld # 'Jfvf!" ,r/ # v'!T 
Fr/7F:r qi 31jWV ryeff # I 

12. Vide the receipt attached, the date indicated 20-11 (2002). 

The prosecution has admitted receipt of the telegram. Once the 

prosecution had so confirmed, it is for the prosecution to prove that 

the telegram was relating to the leave or otherwise. The inquiry 

officer had asked for copy of the telegram from the applicant, which 

the applicant did not have, as normally, telegrams are sent on a 

form at the telegraphic office, without any such copies being 

retained. The inquiry officer has expected the applicant to prove 

his innocence, rather than warranting the prosecution to prove its 

case. 

13. The charge sheet has not indicated the receipt of telegram. 

The charge is not to the extent that the applicant was required to 

send communication within 48 hours. The prosecution has not 

reflected in its brief as to this _provision. Nor did the witness 
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indicate the same in his deposition. It is the addition of the inquiry 

officer. Even if the requirement is that within 48 hours 

communication had to be sent, the inquiry officer ought to have 

indicated the extent of delay. This has not been indicated. 

Reference to the order relating to communication within 48 hours 

is of the Inquiry officer and not by the prosecution. Though he is 

well within his power to refer to such orders, these must be 

reflected in the charge sheet. 

14. In fact, on receipt of the inquiry report, the applicant had, in 

his representation dated 07-09-2004 clearly stated that he had 

sent a telegram on 20-11-2002 and the receipt had been attached. 

This is the very same receipt which seems to have been misread by 

the applicant as well as the inquiry officer as 28-11-2002. The 

inquiry officer had, at least at one place, presumably by 

inadvertence, indicated the date as even 28-11-2003! Had the 

prosecution produced the telegram received by the office, the same 

would have thrown due light as to the contents thereof and the 

same would have ·clinched the issue. 

15. Thus the lacuna in the inquiry report is that though there 

has been reference to the telegram, the receipt of which had not 

been denied by the prosecution, instead of asking for the same 

from the prosecution side, the inquiry officer had ignored the same 

on the ground that the applicant had not provided a copy of the 
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16. The disciplinary authority, on receipt of the representation 

against the inquiry report,· did not consider the points raised by the 

applicant in his representation. He had not itemized any points as 

such in his order. A perusal of the order as extracted above, would 

go to show that the disciplinary authority has held that the 

applicant was not supposed to leave for Lucknow without leave 

of the authorities and that his absence even beyond the period of 

his medical treatment confirms that he is not interested in 

continuing in Railway Service. The charge sheet issued was for 

unauthorized absence for the period from 19-11-2002 to 04-07 - 

2003. There is no reference to the non-seeking of permission to 

move to Lucknow, which has been taken as one of the main 

reasons for· the disciplinary authority to come to the decision as 

contained in the above order. Again, there is no indication about 

the exact charge or of his concurrence with the finding of the 

inquiry offlcer, Instead, the disciplinary authority has referred 

to .the applicant's alleged absence beyond the period _ of· 
< 

treatment. These are not the contents of charge sheet and 

thus they are beyond the scope of the charge sheet. 

17. The appellate authority's order reads as under:- 

~ 3!rft& w ~ sm Pt~rt f.:rofrr 1w;n- 7TZTT 

fr: 

7[U{ ck!- w 31qdJq;--1 fclRn" I ¢¥ill.fl mT 3!TFf!" ~ qi' 

~ # u'f7' ~ JRfFf" fc/Rn" 7[-q ff; iFfefr 1l"f Wff ry "ff! 

vfffl ~ "1/il" efr ~ rrm ry efr 3!TFf!" 3!rft& qi' mer WWrf 

¢7" fr I mer tfr f!7V -.:r & m ct5121f r:121 "1/il" J1Tfff' §JTT t ~ rf 
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eft ~ wrnt # wTTt 7ft eror Jllf/7.n' # ~ m- m # fc/i w 
rrH ~ iIT?f' liht1¢) 'JlvfT 'lllT # I 

¢4il1tJ GR!" arrr-r ~ ~ ¢ ~ # q7 Rlfih® m 
[[?{ ~ fc/RJ" 7Tll #, RttrtctfJ ~ ?fi7-m"; ~ 18.11.2002 ?f 
9 .. 3.2003 ~ a[![{ 10.3.2003 WP # I W!P1" JT1llUT [[?{ # ff 
~ 10.3.2003 #a[![{¢ m [[?{ # ~ 30.6.2003 # 
ffl ffi ~ qif[? ~ 'lllT # I V"E/i Rt/l/,Nt/ m [[?{ qfj­ 
~ ?mT"Cff m ¢ cftcp- ¢ ~ # ~ m [[?{ wm fc/Rn" 
wAT #7" JT1llUT ~ W ~ ¢ E?" # stmr # I ?fllTfc/i ~ 

~ ?iJrr & ~ ~ ¢ c/?/VUf - ¢4i:lltJ w M 
~ J17*r [[?{ wm fc/Rn" 'lllT ir,r l3#t qfj- cp/qq/lfj TJ:'f m # 
rlf eft "ll :]r-/": ~ 16.7.2003 ?f 1fffffel/~ fm!t 'E/5" l!"if W 

#rcff cfR¢ ~ m- 7Tll I ff #rcff ¢w rflrr m c/?T eft 
~ 'lllT in Rttt1¢J ~ <!cte~N 3f2{qf filRfJ" m qfJ- ?[EFfT 

Jnrff" rf7fl" ~ I ~ 4.9.2003 c/?T ~ V"E/i JIT2f.:n" [[?{ ~ 

~ GR!" R.fflc/J tB.7.2003 w 3fEIFfq) efti:rr? m- vrR a[![{ 3{[{rfJ­ 
g17" c/?T ~ ~ ~ Rdlbm1, rt-t ~ 11 m ¢ ~ 11 
~~/~/m!tw~ I 
aw) c/fl ~ ~ # "ffl!" J1fftff Nffl" # fc/i c/J J.f i/1 tJ w JTfi:m" 
'?fI'lR, q/6//$& ~ #rfitc!i "?!5T<f 'E/5" W &/Wq/$, i3r:;J#Jrtdl 

~ ~ ?iJrr # ~ ~ c/?T Jrrc/t # I ~ 3TTElR 
W -tf" i31jWwPI¢ ~ ffT?l" ~ 7Tl/ qey ¢r 'l/"f!/Tcfff ??J/f/T [ 

I 

18. The appellate authority stated that copy of the receipt in proof 

of dispatch of telegram does not reflect as to whom it had been 

given. Nor has it been received in the office. However, as per the 

inquiry report, the prosecution witness did confirm telegram having 

been received a few days after the applicant absented himself. The 

prosecution witness has reiterated that save that telegram there 

had been no communication. There is no finding by the inquiry 

authority as to the non receipt of the telegram. The inquiry 

a hority had only held that copy of the same was not produced by 
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the applicant. The office of the appellate authority had in their 

note to the appellate authority had, recorded the very deposition of 

the prosecution witness but in the same vein stated that the 

telegram was not received in the office! This note of the office has, 

been believed by the appellate authority without considering the 

inquiry report and the representation by the applicant. In fact, the 

appellate authority's order has extracted verbatim the maximum 

part from out of the office note only. 

19. A word as to the extent of the functions of an appellate 

authority narrated in the following cases would be appropriate at 

this juncture:- 

(1) Ram Chander v. Union of India, (1986) 3 sec 103, 

"4. The duty to give reasons is an incident of the 
judicial process. So, in R.P. Bhatt v. Union of India 
(1986) 2 sec 651 this Court, in somewhat similar 
circumstances, interpreting Rule 27(2) of the Central 
Civil Services (Classification, Control and Appeal) 
Rules, 1965 which provision is in pari materia with Rule 
22(2) of the Railway Servants (Discipline and Appeal) 
Rules, 1968, observed: 

It is clear upon the terms of Rule 27(2) that the 
appellate authority is required to consider ( 1 ) 
whether the procedure laid down in the rules 
has been complied with; and if not, whether 
such non-compliance has resulted in violation of 
any of the provisions of the Constitution of India 
or in failure of justice : ( 2 ) whether the 
findings of the disciplinary authority are 
warranted by the evidence on record; and ( 3 ) 
whether the penalty imposed is adequate; and 
thereafter pass orders confirming, enhancing 
etc. the penalty, or remit back the case to the 
authority which imposed the same. 

It was held that the word consider in Rule 27(2) of the 
/ Rules implied due application · of mind. The Court 
Vemphasized that the appellate authority discharging quasi- 
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judicial functions in accordance with natural justice must 

give reasons for its decision. There was in that case, as 

here, no indication in the impugned order that the Director 
General, Border Road Organization, New Delhi was satisfied 

as to the aforesaid requirements. The Court observed that 

he had not recorded any finding on the crucial question as 

to whether the findings of the disciplinary authority were 
warranted by the evidence on record." 

(ii) Narinder Mohan Arva v. United India Insurance Co. 
Ltd.,r2006> 4 sec 71.3 

37. Consideration of appeals .(1) In case of an appeal 
against an order of suspension, the Appellate Authority shall 
consider whether in the light of the provisions of Rule 20 and 
having regard to the circumstances of the case the order of 
suspension is justified or not and confirm or revoke the other 
accordingly. 

(2) In the case of an appeal against an order imposing any 
of the penalties specified in Rule 23, the Appellate Authority 
shall consider: 

(a) whether the procedure prescribed in these Rules has 
been complied with and if not, whether such non­ 
compliance has resulted in failure of justice; 

(b) whether the findings are justified; and 

( c) whether the penalty imposed is excessive, adequate 
or inadequate, and pass orders: 

I. setting aside, reducing, confirming or enhancing the 
penalty; or 
II. remitting the case to the eutnorttv which imposed the 
penalty or to any other authority with such direction as 
it may deem fit in the circumstances of the case. 

* * * 
32. The Appellate Authority, therefore, while disposing of the 
appeal is required to apply his mind with regard to the factors 
enumerated in sub-rule (2) of Rule 37 of the Rules ...... He 
was required to show that he applied his mind to the relevant 
facts. He could not have without expressing his mind simply 
ignored the same. 

33. An appellate order if it is in agreement with that of the 
disciplinary authority may not be a speaking order but the 
authority passing the same must show that there had been 

/ _ _,,,-- proper application of mind on his part as regards the !fJ.v/ · compliance with the requirements of law while exercising his 
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jurisdiction under Rule 37 of the Rules. 

r., • 

34. In Apparel Export Promotion Council v. A.K. Chopra which 
has heavily been relied upon by Mr. Gupta, this Court stated: 

16 . The High Court appears to have overlooked the 
settled position that in departmental proceedings, 
the disciplinary authority is the sole judge of facts 
and in case an appeal is presented to the Appellate 
Authority, the Appellate Authority has also the 
power/and jurisdiction to reappreciate the evidence 
and come to its own conclusion, on facts, being the 
sole fact-finding authorities. (emphasis supplied) 

35. The Appellate Authority, therefore, could not ignore to 
exercise the said power. 

36. The order of the Appellate Authority demonstrates 
total non-application of mind. The Appellate Authority, 
when the Rules require application of mind on several 
factors and serious contentions have been raised, was 
bound to assign reasons so as to enable the writ court to 
ascertain as to whether he had applied his mind to the 
relevant factors which the statute requires him to do. The 
expression consider is of some significance. In the context 
of the Rules, the Appellate Authority was required to see 
as to whether ( i ) the procedure laid down in the Rules 
was complied with; ( ii ) the enquiry officer was justified 
in arriving at the finding that the delinquent officer was 
guilty of the misconduct alleged against him; and ( iii ) 
whether penalty imposed by the disciplinary authority was 
excessive 

20. Thus, at each stage, there has been some lacuna or the other. 

Had the authorities followed the rules strictly, their orders would have 

been upheld. It is appropriate to borrow the words of the Apex Court in 

the case of Lakshmi Ram Bhuyan v. Hari Prasad Bhuyan,(2003) 

1 sec 197, wherein the court has held as under:- 

An inadvertent error emanating from non-adherence to rules of 
procedure prolongs the life of litigation and gives rise to avoidable 
complexities. The present one is a typical example wherein a stitch 
in time would have saved nine. ~ 
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We have absolutely no hesitation to hold that the entire 

inquiry proceedings have been vitiated by the serious legal lacuna 

at ·each stage, i.e. inquiry report, penalty order and appellate order. 

As such, the penalty order and the appellate order are liable to be 

quashed . Accordingly, the orders at Annexure A-1 dated 10-09- 

2004 and Annexure A-2 dated 30-12-2004 are hereby quashed and 

set aside. The appellant is entitled to reinstatement in the post of 

Mobile clerk and as regards his backwages, (without any interest 

element) the same is to be paid to the applicant in accordance with 

law after duly verifying the fact that the applicant was not gainfully 

employed during this period. 

22. Time calendared for reinstatement is two months from the 

date of receipt of copy of this order, while for payment of 

backwages, time scheduled is four months from the date of 

reinstatement or 30th June, 2011 whichever is earlier. 

23. Under the circumstances, there shall be no orders as to costs. 
( 
I c= 
~'>-~ 

(S.N .Shukla) 
Member (A) 

~· 
(Dr. K.B.S. Rajan) 

Member (J) 
Shashi 


